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April 18, 2007 

  
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: All Senators 
 Senate Majority Office 
 Senate Minority Office 
 
FROM: Carol Taniguchi 
 Senate Clerk 
 
RE: Floor Action Scheduled for Thursday, April 19, 2007 
 
For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action tomorrow: 
 
Advise and Consent 
SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 
1856 HCR 291 TIA Requesting the World Health Organization to 

Confer "Observer Status" Upon Taiwan in Order 
to Permit Taiwan's Participation in the World 
Health Organization's Programs and Activities. 

1857 GM 304,305,513,514 WAH Hawai`i Community Development Authority 
1858 GM 570 CPH Board of Acupuncture 
1859 GM 526-528 CPH State Board of Nursing 
1860 GM 645, 646 CPH Board of Examiners in Optometry 
1861 GM 650, 651 CPH Board of Pharmacy 
1862 GM 652 CPH Board of Physical Therapy 
1863 GM 529 CPH Board of Psychology 
1864 GM 708 CPH Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology 
1865 GM 660, 661 CPH Board of Veterinary Examiners 
1866 JC 2 JDL Harry P.N.S. Freitas, District Court of the Third 

Circuit 
1867 GM 681 JDL Randal Valenciano, Circuit Court of the Fifth 

Circuit 
1868 GM 358 WAH Board of Land and Natural Resources 
1869 GM 571 WAH Hawai`i Community Development Authority 
 
If you would like to receive this information electronically, please let me know and I will email it to you.  
If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 
 
cc: Committee on Judiciary and Labor (Room 227) 
 Committee on Commerce, Consumer Protection and Affordable Housing (Room 002) 


